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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts -
Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Department of Public Health

i

250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108-46
o - ' '

DEVAL L, PATRICK .

GOVERNOR -

- TIMOTHY P. MURRAY
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

JUDYANN BIGBY, MD
SECRETARY

JOHN AUERBACH
COMMISSIONER

USA

February 1, 2012 o |

Michasl W. Morrissey, Norfolk Districl Atiorey .
Norfolk District Attornoy’s Office ’ .
45 Shawmut Road

Canton, MA, 02021 - SR \

" Dear District Attorney Morrisscy, S
Tam wriling to inform you that we are currently investigating a possible breach of protocol with
respect Lo ninety drug samples tested at the William A. Hinton State Laboratory Institute. These
ninety samples were received sxclusively from Norlblk County and assigned for analysis on the .

_ same day. Attached is a list of the control numbers for the samplos identified in the \
investigition. ’ ’

At this time, there is no evidence that this had an impact on the integrity of the samples or the
aconracy ol the sample analysis. Please be assured that measures were immediately token {o
ensure proper compliance with profocol procedures,

Additional information will be provided upon completion of the investigation.

Sincerely, '
e
Linda Han, MD, MPH, Director
Bureau of Laboratory Sciences
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TIMOTHY P, MURRAY
LIEUTENANT BOVERNOR

JUDYANN BIGBY, MD
BEGRETARY

JOHN AUERBAGH
OOMMIBBIONEB

Asl mdmated inmy lctfer to you dated Februm'y 1, 2012 I am provxdmg addmonnl mformahon‘
» based on the investigation concerning a breach of protocol at the William A. Hinton State

Febiuary 21, 2012

Michael W, Morrissey, Norfolk District Attorney
Norfolk District Attorney’s Office

45 Shawmut Road -

Canton, MA 02021

Dcar sttﬂct Attomey Momssey,

Laboratory Institate (“the Lab”). Further detuil is provided below:

The Lab’s protocols for handling evidence samplés require that all samples received for testing
be given a uniqus sample identifier called an evidence control munber, The Lab uses the control
number to track the samples as they undergo the tesﬁng process, The control numbers are
initinlly entered into 2 computer tracking system and log book when first received by the Lab, -
and a card (control card) containing the control number i3 attached to the sample. When the
samples are tansferred out of the evidence office for testing, they are mamually recorded in the
office log book (log book) and computer fracking system, An evidence officer is required to
record his/her initials, the date of the transfer and the initials of the chemist accepting recelpt of
the sample(s) in the log book, The chcgnist recelving the sample is required in the presence of

fhe evidence officer to record histher Initials sigﬁifying his/her receipt. The chernist also initials

the control card after completing the testing process, -
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These protocols have been consistently followed with regard 1o the drug samples, ensuring that
the integrity of the samples is protected and providing drug analytical results that are expertly

O

Because of the mechanisms in (lg;:e to identify problems, Laboratory personnel quickly becarme
-, aware of a potential breach in {fg.fecording protocols on June 16, 201 1 when an evidence officer
noted that the information displayed on the computer for a case did not show the sample(s) for
that case as having been assigned to the chemist identificd on the contro! card, This process was
repeaied for other samples in the same batch with the same results. Further investigation
revealed no entries in the log book recording & transfer of these samples frorm the evidence office

prepared and accurate.

1o the chemist for festing on June 14, 2011.

The evidence officer immediately contacted her supervisorto alert her of the irregularity, The
supervisor, in turn, on June 26t11 brought this to the attention of her supervisor, the Laboratory’s
Director of the Division of Analytic Chemistry and, in addition, to my attentibn and the attention
of the Supervising Chemist for the Anglysls Section, On the same day, June 20", they all
éxamined the log book and confirmed that there had been no recording of a transfer of these -

samples from the evidénce office tothe cherist for testing on June 14", On June 21strwhenthe - -

Tog book was reexamined, ontries did appear showing a transfer of the semples from the evidence
office to the chemtist. It appeared that these entries were made by the chemist efter June 144,

The chemist involved in this case has been emplpyed by the Department for eight years. Prior to
this incident, she had no personnel issues and was well respected for the accuracy of her wotk
and her dedication to the Laboratory's mission, Inreview of the {ncident, the managers at the

- Laboratory did not bélieve thers was any rcason to believe that the integrity of the samples had
been affected by the breach in protocol or the late entries in the log-book., However, the chemist
‘wag removed from all responsibilities involving laboratory snalysis as of June 21, 2011,

The Commissioner’s office firgt became aware of thig incident on Decaﬁber 1. The Laboratory
managers hgdnot reported this in_c_:ident to the DPH Central Office because they did not
appreciate its potential Jegal significance and because of their opinion that the integrity of the test
~ results had not been affected, The Central Office conducted its own iiwestigation of the incident
and confirmed that there was no evidence to suggest that the integrity of the results was impacted
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- by the documentation issue with the log book, The Department’s Fuman Resources Divisionis -

reviewing what appropriate disciplinary actions should be taken.

‘Within the single Batoh that sh@ this documentation breach, there were & total of 90 evidence
samples, all of which were ﬁ'om‘fﬁorfolk County.

The Department has token s nuun;l?er of steps to minimize any reocowrence of this nature. The
Laboratory revised and strengthened its protocols for handling test samples. The new protocols
include more secure, redundant ntechanisms for tracking and transferring samples, and limit

direct nceess to the samples fo the evidence officers.

Please let mo know if you have any questions concerning this additional information.

Singerely,

M»W’ﬁ/k-/
Linda Han, MD, MPH, Director .
- Burenu of Laboratory-Sciences .. - . - oo e oo v PR T A
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